In the Council Chambers, Municipal Building on August 17, 1967 at 7:30 p.m., E.S.T. President Charles Faris called the meeting to order.

Council President Faris

Deputy City Clerk:

Members present: Councilman Ermal Byers, Robert Clegg, Clyde Day, Harry Day, Richard Fee, Ralph Johnson, Charles Faris.

Members absent: Councilman Moulden is better but still in the hospital.

Mayor Hooker introduced Rev. Richard Hamilton founder of St. Mark's Methodist and who is now Superintendent of Bloomington District, gave the invocation.

Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr., James Cotner, City Attorney; Raymond Long, City Engineer; Howard Young, City Controller; James East, Chief of Police; Marvard Clark, Assistant City Engineer; Marian Tardy, City Clerk; Wilson Thrasher, Utilities Director; James Lawson, Assistant Fire Chief.

Seventy-eight including James Root, reporter for the Daily Herald Telephone, and John Mahan reporter for the Tribune.

Councilman Clegg moved that the minutes of the July 31 meeting and August 3 meeting be approved as distributed. The motion was seconded by Councilman Fee and carried.

Councilman Harry Day introduced Professor Elms who presented his group to the Council.

Professor Elms told the Council that the group that was present were students representing 25 different countries and ranging in age from 20-38. All the students are graduate students and will be attending 51 different schools throughout the United States. Indiana University will only keep two of these students. It is with great pride that I introduce these students to the Council and to Bloomington.

Council President Faris ask Mayor Hooker to explain the function of the Common Council.

Mayor Hooker explained the function and briefly introduced each Council member and introduced the members of the Board of Works and the Chief of Police.

None.

None.

Councilman Fee moved that proposed Ordinance No. 7-40 be introduced and read by the Clerk. Councilman Johnson seconded the motion and it carried. The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 67-40.

REGULAR MEETING

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION

OFFICIALS IN ATTENDANCE

NUMBER OF CITIZENS IN ATTENDANCE

MINUTES OF FORMER MEETING

REMONSTRANCES AND OBJECTIONS

ORDINANCE - SECOND READING

GENERAL AND SPECIAL ORDINANCES

Ordinance No. 67-40 Robert & Victoria Weber Annexation Councilman Fee moved that proposed Ordinance No. 67-41 be introduced and read by the Clerk. Councilman Johnson seconded the motion and it carried.

The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 67-41.

Council President Faris ask Councilman Fee to explain zoning to the foreign students. Councilman Fee gave a brief explanation of zoning ordinances.

Councilman Fee moved that porposed Ordinance No. 67-42 be introduced and read by the Clerk. Councilman Clyde Day seconded the motion and it carried.

The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 67-42.

Councilman Clegg moved that porposed Ordinance No. 67-43 be introduced and read by the Clerk. Councilman Johnson seconded the motion and it carried.

The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 67-43.

Councilman Clegg said that he thought this proposed Ordinance No. 67-43 was a very comprehensive study and the Traffic Commission and Chief of Police should be greatly commended.

There was a ten minute recess at 8:20 until 9:48.

None.

None.

A report from the Finance Committee was made by Councilman Fee. He reported that the Council had worked and struggled every night this past week with the 1968 budget. We have come up with a proposed budget of \$2,616,928.50. These figures are still subject to debate and discussion and we will listen until the last Monday in August when it will be subject to the State Board of Review.

Councilman Johnson stated that he thinks the budget is realistic.

Councilman Clyde Day reported he had a request from Arden Place for new lighting and will have a report on this at the next meeting.

None.

None.

None.

None.

Councilman Clyde Day moved that claims presented for payment August 17, 1967 be allowed. Councilman Byers seconded the motion and it carried.

The Councilmen moved for adjournment at the hour of 9:00 p.m., E.S.T.

o... o, oo p, .... , b.,

ATTEST

Marian H. Tardy, Clerk

## GENERAL AND SPECIAL ORDINANCES (continued)

Ordinance No. 67-41 Zoning Ordinance East 15th Street Lincoln to Grant

Ordinance No. 67-42 Zoning Ordinance (7 lots - Dixie Highway Addition.)

Ordinance No. 67-43
Motor Vehicles & Traffic
(Crestmont, Fritz
Terrace, Parkridge
East and West Add.)

## RESOLUTIONS

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

REPORTS FROM OFFICIAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEE

REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

MESSAGES FROM COUNCILMEN

MESSAGES FROM MAYOR

OTHER NEW BUSINESS

EXAMINATION OF CLAIMS

ADJOURNMENT

HARLES J. FARIS, Council President